
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Meeting: 

Location: 
ZOOM LINK: 

Monday, July 5th, 2022, at 6:00 PM 

City Hall Council Chambers 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/578054041 l 

Meeting ID: 578 054 0411 
One tap mobile +12532158782, 2590939124# US (Tacoma) 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA, CONSENT AGENDA, AND THE MINUTES OF JUNE 20th, 2022,

COUNCIL MEETING

5. COMMUNICATIONS

6. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC

7. ALDER & CO. LEASE AGREEMENT REVIEW- Tabled from June 20th, 2022

8. RAYMOND THEATER LIGHTING PROPOSAL REVIEW- Tabled from June 20t11, 2022

9. RESOLUTION #1277 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PLAN

10. DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS

a. Fire Chief Bill Didion
b. Police Chief Chuck Spoor

c. Public Works Director Eric Weiberg
d. Clerk- Treasurer Kayla Macintosh

11. MAYOR COMMENTS

12. COUNCIL COMMENTS

13. ADJOURNMENT

Next Regular Scheduled Council Meeting 

MONDAY,]ULY STH, 2022, at 6:00 PM 

Notice -All proceedings of this meeting are sound recorded - Except Executive Sessions - The City of Raymond
provides access and services to all members of the public. Please notify City Hall at least 48 hours prior to an 

event if reasonable accommodations are needed. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/578054041 l


CALL TO ORDER 

COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 

JUNE 20th, 2022 

The council meeting was called to order at 6:01 p.m. by Mayor Roberts. Roll was taken and the 

meeting was quorate. Members present: 

Ryan Porter 

Karen Tully 
W. Ian Farrell

Chris Halpin- Zoom

Bill Didion, Fire Chief- Zoom 

Micha Ristow, Police Corporal 
Kayla MacIntosh, Clerk/Treasurer 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA, CONSENT AGENDA, & MINUTES 

Councilor Porter moved to approve the agenda, consent agenda for tonight's meeting, as well as the 

minutes of June 6th, 2022. Motion carried. Motion passed unanimously. 

COMMUNICATIONS 

CLAIMS #70127 THROUGH #70197 

PAYROLL #70129 THROUGH #70140 

(Direct Deposit included) 

EFT Debit 

A letter from the Department of Ecology was discussed by council. 

ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC 

There were none 

ALDER & CO LEASE: 

$76,264.62 

$197,126.25 

$7,065.45 

After brief discussion, Councilor Farrell motioned to table the lease until July 5 th meeting after PW 
director, Eric Weiberg, completes a projected maintenance cost analysis. Motion carried. Motion 

passed unanimously. 

RAYMOND THEATRE PROPOSAL: 

After discussion Councilor Tully moved to table until next meeting. Motion Carried. Motion passed 

unanimously. 

RAYMOND FEDERAL ACCOUNT AUTHORIZATION: 

Councilor Porter moved to add new Clerk/Treasurer Kayla MacIntosh to the Raymond Federal CD 

Account and remove previous Clerk, Gretchen Sagen. Councilor Tully moved to amend the motion 



to add Deputy Clerk Debra Pearson on the account as well. Motion carried. Motion passed 
unanimously. 
DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS: 

► Fire Chief Bill Didion reported on recent civil service testing.
► Police Corporal had nothing to report
► Clerk / Treasurer Kayla MacIntosh reported on recent civil service testing and completed

Clerk training.
MAYOR'S COMMENTS 

► Mayor Roberts advised council that civil service testing will no longer be moving to the
county and will remain with the city to be conducted by the clerk/treasurer.

► Mayor Roberts reported Brian Morley was offered and accepted the Utility Billing Clerk
position and his tentative start date is July 5th.

► Mayor Roberts advised the second apartment above the theatre has been rented.
COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

Councilor Farrell discussed the deteriorating conditions of HWY 101. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned by motion of Council Member Porter at 6:31 p.m. Motion carried. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

ATTEST: 

Kayla MacIntosh Dee Roberts, Mayor 

2 



RAYMOND CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

July 5TH, 2022 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. APPROVAL OF CLAIMS & PAYROLL

CLAIMS #70217 THROUGH #70288

PAYROLL #70198 THROUGH #70216

(Direct Deposit included)

$65,714.11 

$160,833.57 

230 Second St., Raymond, Washington 98577 - ph 360-942-4100 

The City of Raymond is an Equal Opportunity Employer & Provider 



A/P Check Register 

Fiscal: : 2022 
Period: : 2022 - JULY, 2022 - JUNE 
Council Date: : 2022 - JULY - 1st Council, 2022 - JUNE - Hand Pays 

���41f l" w • 11�t���ji�i:[ 
70218 

70219 

70220 

70221 

70222 

70223 

70224 

70225 

70226 

70227 

70228 

70229 

70230 

70231 

70232 

70233 

70234 

70235 

70236 

70237 

70238 

70239 

70240 

70241 

70242 

70243 

70244 

70245 

70246 

70247 

70248 

70249 

70250 

70251 

70252 

Ariss, WIiiy 

Bowling, Matthew 

CASTRO, YAMILIE 

CLEMENTS, HUNTER 

EASTHAM, JESSE 

Fuller, Eric 

FULLER, SHAWN 

HECKARD, JAISLIN 

HERNANDEZ-LORTON, NORENA 

LORTON, RAVYN 

Lundy, Tyler 

MADRID, JAYDEN R. 

McDougall, Zakary 

PARKINS, ARIEL J 

Rumbles, Matt 

SANCHEZ, ALFONSO J 

Shotwell, Andrea 

STIGALL, CAITLYN E. 

Tanaka, Lenora 

WEBBER, TRAVIS 

Wetterauer, Ken 

Woodbury-Gusdal, Ethan 

COMCAST 

KARNATZ, JEFF 

Penoyar, Joel 

Standard Insurance Co 

U.S. Cellular 

Verizon Wireless 

ABILITY NETWORK INC. 

Advanced Analytical Solutions, LLC 

Airgas USA, LLC 

Backflow by the Best 

Borden's Auto Parts 

Bud's Lumber Supply 

CINTAS FIRE 636525 

Execution Time: 2 minute(s), 9 second(s) 

Volunteer Fire Wage 

Volunteer Fire Wage 

Volunteer Fire Wage 

Volunteer Fire Wage 

Volunteer Fire Wage 

Volunteer Fire Wage 

Volunteer Fire Wage 

Volunteer Fire Wage 

Volunteer Fire Wage 

Volunteer Fire Wage 

Volunteer Fire Wage 

Volunteer Fire Wage 

Volunteer Fire Wage 

Volunteer Fire Wage 

Volunteer Fire Wage 

Volunteer Fire Wage 

Volunteer Fire Wage 

Volunteer Fire Wage 

Volunteer Fire Wage 

Volunteer Fire Wage 

Volunteer Fire Wage 

Volunteer Fire Wage 

Communications 

Professional Services 

City Attorney 

Personnel Benefits 

Volunteer Benefits 

Water Treatment Benefits 

Communications 

Communications 

Professional Services 

Lab Tests 

Operating Supplies 

Professional Services 

Distribution Supplies 

Operating Supplies 

Repair & Maintenance 

Roadway Salaries & Wages 

Operating Supplies 

Distribution Supplies 

Check Total: 

Check Total: 

Register - by Account Description Report 

,, 

•. 

.,· ,c�T"crr,_-,. 

r;�,;�'.56 
J- ,!�'YI :,1,.,Gf.'�iF,;1'.; 

Volunteer Fire 
$36.00 Volunteer Fire 
$13.00 Volunteer Fire 
$13.00 Volunteer Fire 
$13.00 Volunteer Fire 
$98.00 Volunteer Fire 
$91.00 Volunteer Fire 

$124.00 Volunteer Fire 
$98.00 Volunteer Fire 
$52.00 Volunteer Fire 

$285.00 Volunteer Fire 
$20.00 Volunteer Fire 
$91.00 Volunteer Fire 

$146.00 Volunteer Fire 
$72.00 Volunteer Fire 
$18.00 Volunteer Fire 
$52.00 Volunteer Fire 
$54.00 Volunteer Fire 
$30.00 Volunteer Fire 

$100.00 Volunteer Fire 
$125.00 Volunteer Fire 
$169.00 Volunteer Fire 

$13.00 Volunteer Fire 
$388.67 City Phones 

$2,100.00 Theater Manager 
$1,000.00 City Attorney 

$326.22 

$244.20 

$23.55 
Employee Life Insurance 

$593.97 

$222.97 Fire Dept. Cells 
$985.86 Police Dept. Toughbooks/cells 
$164.47 Fire - Medicare Claims 
$107.40 WTP lab tests 
$62.70 Fire - Oxygen supplies 

$280.00 WTP Backflow test 
$214.34 

$585.90 

$7.56 Operating supplies- All Depts 
$214.34 

$1,022.14 

$64.38 Operating supplies - WWTP 
$13.11 

Printed by RAYMOND\\Tia on 7/1/2022 3:15:42 PM 
Page 1 of 1 



70253 

70254 

70255 

70256 

70257 

70258 

70259 

70260 

70261 

70262 

70263 

70264 

70265 

70266 

70267 

70268 

70269 

70270 

70271 

70272 

70273 

70274 

70275 

70276 

70277 

70278 

70279 

70280 

70281 

70282 

70283 

Coast Controls & Automation, Inc. 

Daily Journal of Commerce 

Edge Analytical, Inc. 

ESSTAC 

Fastenal 

Flannery Publications, Inc. 

Freeman, Mike 

G.H. EMS 

G.H. Equipment Co. 

H.D. Fowler Co. 

Hach Company 

Harrington Industrial 

Henry Schein, Inc.

JENNINGS EQUIPMENT, INC.

JWS ELEVATOR 

K & L Supply Inc.

Lakeside Industries 

Lexlpol, LLC 

NO NO'S TOWS 

NORTHWEST ROCK, INC. 

ORGANIZED CHAOS 

Pacific County Dept. of Public Works 

Pioneer Grocery 

PUD #2 of Pac. Co. 

Quill Corporation 

Raymond City Water Clerk 

Ricoh USA, Inc 

Sunset Air 

THE SHOP 

U.S. Postal Service 

USA Blue Book 

Execution Time: 2 mlnute(s), 9 second(s) 

Operating Supplies 

Instrumentation Services 

Professional Services 

Check Total: 

Check Total: 

2021 Rehab Overlay Fowler/Ocean 

Lab Tests 

Small Tools & Equipment 

Operating Supplies 

Professional Services 

Professional Services 

Training/Travel 

Professional Services 

Operating Supplies 

Operating Supplies 

Lab Supplies 

Operating Supplies 

Operating Supplies 

Small Tools & Equipment 

Pool Repair/Main! 

Operating Supplies 

Distribution Supplies 

Operating Supplies 

Professional Services 

Professional Services 

Operating Supplies 

Professional Services 

Professional Services 

Miscellaneous 

Utilities 

Utility Services 

Office Supplies 

Carriage Utilities 

City Utility Billings 

Pool Utilities 

Public Market Utilities 

Public Utilities 

Public Utility Service 

Seaport Utilities 

Utilities 

Utility Services 

Visitor Center Utilities 

Operating Rentals/leases 

Rentals & Leases 

Repair & Maintenance 

Repairs & Maintenance 

Repair & Maintenance 

Communications 

Lab Supplies 

Check Total: 

Check Total: 

Check Total: 

Check Total: 

Check Total: 

Check Total: 

Register - by Account Description Report 

$193.65 

$206.76 

$1,402.35 

$2,070.12 

$3,472.47 

$685.40 

$264.00 

$385.66 

$481.34 

$91.00 

$150.00 

$64.35 

$214.35 

$245.00 

$448.96 

$418.61 

$448.79 

$43.56 

$1,284.62 

$3,098.04 

$4,972.60 

$765.80 

$967.07 

$1,934.15 

$2,901.22 

$5,079.54 

$1,588.2 0 

$352.5 

$630.0 

$67.0 

$89.9 

$37.9 

$35.8 

$73.7 

$24.6 

$142.6 

$167.4 

$304.9 

$23.7 

$169.0 

$552.0 

$142.6 

$2,829.7 

$111.0 

$162.2 

$4,605.5 

$181.0 

$161.7 

$342.7 

$185.1 

5 

0 

0 

7 

4 

5 

9 

4 

8 

7 

5 

0 

4 

6 

8 

1 

3 

1 

3 

0 

3 

3 

2 

4 

6 

2 

0 

$13,500.3 

$13,685.4 

$110.8 

$1,500.0 

$195.0 0 

Medical Supply lockers -PW 

Water/Sewer Pump Stations 

Bid advertisement -streets 

Water Lab tests 

Police Dept. - uniforms 

Operating Supplies -Parks 

Bid advertisement -streets 

DOT Physical Reimb. 

EMS training fee 

Operating supplies -WTP 

Operating supplies -Parks 

Lab supplies WWTP 

Operating supplies -WTP 

Amb. Supplies 

Streets equipment -bucket truck 

Pool elevator repairs 

Operating supplies - WWTP 

Streets Asphalt 

Fire/Amb Policy manuals 

7 vehicle tows -public streets 

Rock-WWTP 

Theater cleaning 

Police computer repair 

Fire Hall supply 

Theater apt. utilities 

Police office supplies 

City WSG for all accts 

Police/Fire copy machine leases 

PW/Community Center Service 

& Hood repair 

Fire Dept. Oil change 

WSG Postage 

WWTP Lab Supplies 

Printed by RAYMOND\\Tia on 7/1/2022 3:15:42 PM 
Page 1 of 1 



70284 
70285 
70286 
70287 
70288 

WA ST Auditor's Office 

WA ST Department of Licensing 

WA ST DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION 

WA ST Treasurer 

Western Steel & Supply 

Grand Total 

Professional Services 

CPL - State Fee 

Fuel Consumed 

Building Permit - State Fee 

Distribution Supplies 

Operating Supplies 

Check Total: 

Total Accounts Payable for Checks #70217 Through #70288 

Execution Time: 2 mlnute(s), 9 second(s) Register - by Account Description Report 

$3,076.65 Audit 
$72.00,__ _____ C_P_L-'s ____ __, 

$1,976.96 Fire/ Amb Gas fees 
,__ __________ __, 

$6.50 Bldg Permit fee 
$189.75

1--

------"'--------1 
$2,728.28 Streets/Parks signs 
$2,918.03 

$65,714.11�----------� 

Printed by RAYMOND\\Tia on 7/1/2022 3:15:42 PM 
Page 1 of 1 



I 

03] 
A/P Check Register 

Fiscal: : 2022 
Period: : 2022 - JULY, 2022 - JUNE 
Council Date: : 2022 - JULY - 1st Council, 2022 - JUNE - Hand Pays 

��.�iJ•�,����r _ + :

<

. �.:-�y,�-�+i(t��-iSh'ti:���:,>. 
70217 ADAMYK, RACHEL 
70218 Artss, WIiiy 
70219 Bowling, Matthew 
70220 CASTRO, YAMILIE 
70221 CLEMENTS, HUNTER 
70222 EASTHAM, JESSE 
70223 Fuller, Eric 
70224 FULLER, SHAWN 
70225 HECKARD, JAISLIN 
70226 HERNANDEZ-LORTON, NORENA 
70227 LORTON, RAVYN 
70228 Lundy, Tyler 
70229 MADRID, JAYDEN R. 
70230 McDougall, Zakary 
70231 PARKINS, ARIEL J 
70232 Rumbles, Matt 
70233 SANCHEZ, ALFONSO J 
70234 Shotwell, Andrea 
70235 STIGALL, CAITLYN E. 
70236 Tanaka, Lenora 
70237 WEBBER, TRAVIS 
70238 Wetterauer, Ken 
70239 Woodbury-Gusdal, Ethan 
70240 COMCAST 
70241 KARNATZ, JEFF 
70242 Penoyar, Joel 
70243 Standard Insurance Co 

70244 
70245 
70246 
70247 
70248 
70249 
70250 

70251 
70252 

U.S. Cellular 
Verizon Wireless 
ABILITY NETWORK INC. 
Advanced Analytical Solutions, LLC 
Airgas USA, LLC 
Backflow by the Best 
Borden's Auto Parts 

Bud's Lumber Supply 
CINTAS FIRE 636525 

Execution Time: 2 minute(s), 9 second(s) 

-·· ·:!Ji:�f�-i�.i1���tiit��1j tVolunteer Fire Wage 
Volunteer Fire Wage 
Volunteer Fire Wage 
Volunteer Fire Wage 
Volunteer Fire Wage 
Volunteer Fire Wage 
Volunteer Fire Wage 
Volunteer Fire Wage 
Volunteer Fire Wage 
Volunteer Fire Wage 
Volunteer Fire Wage 
Volunteer Fire Wage 
Volunteer Fire Wage 
Volunteer Fire Wage 
Volunteer Fire Wage 
Volunteer Fire Wage 
Volunteer Fire Wage 
Volunteer Fire Wage 
Volunteer Fire Wage 
Volunteer Fire Wage 
Volunteer Fire Wage 
Volunteer Fire Wage 
Volunteer Fire Wage 
Communications 
Professional Services 
City Attorney 
Personnel Benefits 
Volunteer Benefits 
Water Treatment Benefits 

Communications 
Communications 
Professional Services 
Lab Tests 
Operating Supplies 
Professional Services 
Distribution Supplies 
Operating Supplies 
Repair & Maintenance 
Roadway Salaries & Wages 

Operating Supplies 
Distribution Supplies 

Check Total: 

Check Total: 

Register - by Account Description Report 

]J1· 1:,i\fo1fai 
$.185�00

$36.00 
$13.00 
$13.00 
$13.00 
$98.00 
$91.00 

$124.00 
$98.00 
$52.00 

$285.00 
$20.00 
$91.00 

$146.00 
$72.00 
$18.00 
$52.00 
$54.00 
$30.00 

$100.00 
$125.00 
$169.00 
$13.00 

$388.67 
$2,100.00 
$1,000.00 

$326.22 
$244.20 
$23.55 

$593.97 
$222.97 
$985.86 
$164.47 
$107.40 
$62.70 

$280.00 
$214.34 
$585.90 

$7.56 
$214.34 

$1,022.14 
$64.38 
$13.11 

'· 
.•··?::.;;;••" T'i;i.Nl1 :th'}1) 

Volunteer Fire 
Volunteer Fire 
Volunteer Fire 
Volunteer Fire 
Volunteer Fire 
Volunteer Fire 
Volunteer Fire 
Volunteer Fire 
Volunteer Fire 
Volunteer Fire 
Volunteer Fire 
Volunteer Fire 
Volunteer Fire 
Volunteer Fire 
Volunteer Fire 
Volunteer Fire 
Volunteer Fire 
Volunteer Fire 
Volunteer Fire 
Volunteer Fire 
Volunteer Fire 
Volunteer Fire 
Volunteer Fire 

City Phones 
Theater Manager 

City Attorney 

Employee Life Insurance 

Fire Dept. Cells 
Police Dept. Toughbooks/cells 

Fire - Medicare Claims 
WTP lab tests 

Fire - Oxygen supplies 
WTP Backflow test 

Operating supplies- All Depts 

Operating supplies - WWTP 

Printed by RAYM0ND\\Tia on 7/1/2022 3:15:42 PM 
Page 1 of 1 



70253 

70254 

70255 

70256 

70257 

70258 

70259 

70260 

70261 

70262 

70263 

70264 

70265 

70266 

70267 

70268 

70269 

70270 

70271 

70272 

70273 

70274 

70275 

70276 

70277 

70278 

70279 

70280 

70281 

70282 

70283 

Coast Controls & Automation, Inc. 

Dally Journal of Commerce 

Edge Analytical, Inc. 

ESSTAC 

Fastenal 

Flannery Publications, Inc. 

Freeman, Mike 

G.H. EMS 

G.H. Equipment Co. 

H.D. Fowler Co. 

Hach Company 

Harrington Industrial 

Henry Schein, Inc. 

JENNINGS EQUIPMENT, INC. 

JWS ELEVATOR 

K & L Supply Inc. 

Lakeside Industries 

Lexlpol, LLC 

NO NO'S TOWS 

NORTHWEST ROCK, INC. 

ORGANIZED CHAOS 

Pacific County Dept. of Public Works 

Pioneer Grocery 

PUD #2 of Pac. Co. 

Quill Corporation 

Raymond City Water Clerk 

Ricoh USA, Inc 

Sunset Air 

THE SHOP 

U.S. Postal Service 

USA Blue Book 

Execution Time: 2 mlnute(s), 9 second(s) 

Operating Supplies 

Instrumentation Services 

Professional Services 

Check Total: 

Check Total: 

2021 Rehab Overlay Fowler/Ocean 

Lab Tests 

Small Tools & Equipment 

Operating Supplies 

Professional Services 

Professional Services 

Training/Travel 

Professional Services 

Operating Supplies 

Operating Supplies 

Lab Supplies 

Operating Supplies 

Operating Supplies 

Small Tools & Equipment 

Pool Repair/Main! 

Operating Supplies 

Distribution Supplies 

Operating Supplies 

Professional Services 

Professional Services 

Operating Supplies 

Professional Services 

Professional Services 

Miscellaneous 

Utilities 

Utility Services 

Office Supplies 

Carriage Utilities 

City Utility Billings 

Pool Utilities 

Public Market Utilities 

Public Utllltles 

Public Utility Service 

Seaport Utilities 

Utilities 

Utility Services 

Visitor Center Utilities 

Operating Rentals/leases 

Rentals & Leases 

Repair & Maintenance 

Repairs & Maintenance 

Repair & Maintenance 

Communications 

Lab Supplies 

Check Total: 

Check Total: 

Check Total: 

Check Total: 

Check Total: 

Check Total: 

Register - by Account Description Report 

$193.65 

$206.76 

$1,402.35 

$2,070.12 

$3,472.47 

$685.40 

$264.00 

$385.66 

$481.34 

$91.00 

$150.00 

$64.35 

$214.35 

$245.00 

$448.96 

$418.61 

$448.79 

$43.56 

$1,284.62 

$3,098.04 

$4,972.60 

$765.80 

$967.07 

$1,934.15 

$2,901.22 

$5,079.54 

$1,588.20 

$352.55 

$630.00 

$67.00 

$89.97 

$37.94 

$35.85 

$73.79 

$24.64 

$142.68 

$167.47 

$304.95 

$23.70 

$169.04 

$552.06 

$142.68 

$2,829.7 

$111.03 

$162.2 

1 

1 

$4,605.5 

$181.0 

$161.7 

$342.7 

$185.1 

$13,500.3 

$13,685.4 

$110.8 

$1,500.0 

$195.0 

3 

0 

3 

3 

2 

4 

6 

2 

0 

0 

Medical Supply lockers -PW 

Water/Sewer Pump Stations 

Bid advertisement -streets 

Water Lab tests 

Police Dept. - uniforms 

Operating Supplies - Parks 

Bid advertisement -streets 

DOT Physical Reimb. 

EMS training fee 

Operating supplies -WTP 

Operating supplies - Parks 

Lab supplies WWTP 

Operating supplies - WTP 

Amb. Supplies 

Streets equipment - bucket truck 

Pool elevator repairs 

Operating supplies - WWTP 

Streets Asphalt 

Fire/Amb Policy manuals 

7 vehicle tows - public streets 

Rock-WWTP 

Theater cleaning 

Police computer repair 

Fire Hall supply 

Theater apt. utilities 

Police office supplies 

City WSG for all accts 

Police/Fire copy machine leases 

PW/Community Center Service 

& Hood repair 

Fire Dept. Oil change 

WSG Postage 

WWTP Lab Supplies 

Printed by RAYMOND\\Tia on 7/1/2022 3:15:42 PM 
Page 1 of 1 



70284 WA ST Auditor's Office Professional Services 

70285 WA ST Department of Licensing CPL - State Fee 

70286 WA ST DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION Fuel Consumed 

70287 WA ST Treasurer Building Permit - State Fee 

70288 Western Steel & Supply Distribution Supplies 

Operating Supplies 

Check Total: 

Grand Total 
Total Accounts Payable for Checks #70217 Through #70288 

Execution Time: 2 mlnute(s), 9 second(s) Register - by Account Description Report 

$3,076.65 Audit 

$72.00 CPL's 
$1,976.96 Fire/Amb Gas fees 

$6.50 Bldg Permit fee 
$189.75 

$2,728.28 Streets/Parks signs 

$2,918.03 

$65,714.11 

Printed by RAYMOND\\Tla on 7/1/2022 3:15:42 PM 
Page 1 of 1 



STAFF REPORT 

TO: MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

DATE: JUNE 30, 2022 

SUBJECT: ALDER & COMPANY BLDG MAINTENCE 

BACKGROUND: The mayor asked me to look into the previous cost of the building 
maintenance and repairs for the Alder & Co building. In 2021 the repair and maintenance cost 
were $1,342.09 and in 2022 there has been no expenditures for repair and maintenance so far. 
The roof was replaced in 2014 and we are due to have the building painted. 



ALDER&CO 

REAL ESTATE LEASE 

THI S INDENTURE OF LE ASE , dated the _ day of __ 2022, by and 
between ,the CITY OF RAYMOND, a municipal corporation of the State of Washington, 
hereinafter referred to as the "Lessor," and Alder & Co hereinafter referred to as the 
"Lessee", in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, 

W I  TN E S S E T H: 

1. Description of Leased Premises: The Lessor does hereby lease to the
Lessee and the Lessee does hereby lease from the Lessor certain land and improvements 
situated in Pacific County, Washington, described as follows: 

312 Alder Street, Raymond WA 
1911 Square Feet 

Provided that no default has occurred under the terms of this Lease, Lessee shall quietly 
have, hold and enjoy the premises throughout the entire term of this Lease without 
interruption or disturbance by Lessor and those claiming under or through Lessor. 

2. Purposes - Minimum Operating Requirements-Improvements:

Lessee may use the premises only for operation of a retail business. The premises may be 
used for other purpose only with the prior written consent of the Lessor, which shall not 
be unreasonably withheld. The Lessee shall notify the Lessor of any anticipated extended 
absences from the premises not later than the first day of the extended absence. 

3. Acceptance of Premises - Maintenance: Lessee agrees to make no
permanent alterations to the premises without prior written consent of the Lessor. 

Maintenance responsibilities for the premises are as follows: 

A. Lessor obligations shall include:

i) All structural and nonstructural parts of the premises such as, but not
limited to, the roof, walls, windows, foundation, floors, cabinets, counter
tops, doors, sinks and toilets.

ii) The proper functionality of utilities to include water piping, sewage
piping, electrical wiring, outlets, light switches, light fixtures, breaker box,
and heating/air conditioning system.

iii) Weekly cleaning and stocking of the public restrooms.

B. Lessee obligation shall include:

Amended 6/29/2022 



i) Supplying the necessary tools, equipment, and materials to conduct all
routine cleaning of the premises and replacement of normal wear items
such as, but not limited to, clogged sinks/drains/toilets and light bulbs.

ii) All other items of maintenance, including pest control and fire suppression
equipment as needed to operate the business, not specifically delegated to
the Lessor under this agreement.

iii) Maintaining the parking lot, in coordination with the Carriage Museum
and the Seaport Museum, in a clean and safe condition.

iv) Opening and closing the public restrooms, in coordination with the two
museums.

4. Rental: The Lessee covenants and agrees to pay the Lessor as rental for
said land the sum of $500.00 per month from July 2022 - March of 2023. The Lessee 
covenants and then agrees to pay the Lessor as rental for said land the sum of zero and 
0.35/100 Dollars ($0.35) per month per square foot (1911 x .35 = $668.85), plus 
applicable leasehold tax, commencing as of the 1st day of April 2023 and continuing 
through the 31st day of March 2024. 

Rents in each succeeding calendar year (April 1st) shall increase as follows: April 
1, 2024, 0.40 per month per square foot (1911 x .40 = $764.40) and April 1, 2025, 0.45 
per month per square food (1911 x .45 = $859.95). 

The Lessee agrees to not sublease said property without the written consent of the 
City of Raymond and the Raymond City Council. 

The Lessor and/or the Lessee reserves the right to reopen said lease for re
negotiations each year if deemed necessary. 

All rental amounts shall be paid in advance on or before the fifth (5th) day of each
month. Any rental amounts unpaid after the fifth (5th) day of each month shall be 
delinquent. If Lessee shall fail to pay rent by the tenth (10th) day of any month, said rent 
shall be in default. In the event of such delinquency, the sum of Fifty Dollars ($50.00) 
shall be due and payable as a late charge for every monthly installment thus unpaid, and 
Fifty Dollars ($50.00) shall be added for each additional month that such monthly 
payment remains unpaid. These remedies are in addition to any other remedies provided 
for herein. 

5. Term: The term of this lease shall be for Three (3) years, to commence
on the 1st day of April 2022 and end on the 31st day of March 2026, inclusive. Any 
extensions of this lease must be in writing, signed by all parties. 

Lessee is hereby granted a potential option to extend the lease if mutually 
agreeable terms can be reached. 

The Lessee shall make a security deposit in the amount of $1,000 prior to taking 
possession of the premises. At the expiration of the lease agreement, the Lessee shall 

Amended 6/29/2022 2 



remove all goods and effects and peaceable yield the premises to the Lessor in as good a 
condition as when it was delivered to the Lessee, ordinary wear and tear is expected. The 
security deposit will be refunded in full upon the termination of the lease agreement if the 
premises is returned to the Lessor without damage or claim. 

6. Illegal Uses Prohibited: The Lessee further agrees that the premises and
any improvements thereon will not be put to any use, which is contrary to the laws or 
regulations of the United States of America, State of Washington, Pacific County or the 
City of Raymond. 

7. Leasehold Tax: The Lessee shall pay to the Lessor at its address in
Raymond, Washington, the leasehold tax, if applicable, as set forth in Chapter 51, Laws 
of 1976, Second Ex. Sess., or as may be amended. The tax shall be due and payable at 
the same time any payment charged herein is due and payable. Failure to pay said tax 
when due and payable shall be considered a breach of the provisions of this lease and the 
Lessor shall be entitled to all remedies to which it is entitled by law, and the remedies 
provided herein for a breach of a provision of this lease. Taxes as defined herein exclude 
taxes by or for Lessor. Any delinquent taxes shall be a debt to the Lessor under this lease 
and in the event the Lessor is subject to any penalties or interest or charges of any kind 
because of the failure of the Lessee to pay such taxes, such penalties and interest shall be 
payable by the Lessee to the Lessor and shall be considered a debt to the Lessor. In the 
event the Lessor suffers or incurs any costs of whatsoever nature, including, but not 
limited to, attorneys' fees, such costs shall be payable by the prevailing party and shall be 
considered a debt due and owing under this lease. 

8. Other Taxes: In the event of any laws or changes in the laws or policies
of any federal, state or local governmental body which require that Lessor must pay or 
collect any tax, fee, license, or charge of any kind to such federal, state or local 
government body on account of Lessor's ownership or leasing of the property herein 
demised, Lessee agrees to pay any such tax, fee, license, or charge when due, to such 
federal, state or local governmental body, or Lessor, as the law requires. Lessee agrees to 
furnish all information necessary to Lessor as may be reasonably required to enable 
Lessor to comply with or be assured of Lessee's compliance with such laws. 

9. Liability and Hazard Insurance: The Lessee further agrees that it will
maintain Commercial General Liability Insurance for any injuries or damages to Lessor 
or third parties arising out of its operations, including extension of said coverage to 
injuries or damages occurring on Lessor's parking areas and grounds, with Lessor named 
as an additional insured party, in an amount not less than $1,000,000 property damage 
and bodily injury single limit per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate. Lessee further 
agrees that Lessor will maintain Special Form Property Insurance upon the premises in an 
amount not less than the replacement value of the demised premises and improvements of 
which Lessee will reimburse the Lessor for the premium on an annual basis. Lessee will 
provide Lessor with a certificate of insurance evidencing the coverage required by the 
paragraph and will immediately upon cancellation of any of the required coverage, 

Amended 6/29/2022 3 



provide the Lessor with the maximum period of written notice possible but not less than 
thirty (30) days. 

Lessor reserves the right to unilaterally, at its sole discretion, require Lessee, at 
any time during the term of this lease, to increase the policy limits or to change the form 
of the insurance coverage required under this paragraph. Provided, however, that Lessor 
shall not require any increase or change in form that is unreasonable. 

10. Indemnification/Liability Insurance: Lessor, its employees and agents
shall not be liable for any injury (including death) to any persons or for damage to any 
property, regardless of how such injury or damage be caused, sustained or alleged to have 
been sustained by Lessee or by others as a result of any condition (including existing or 
future defects in the premises), or occurrence whatsoever related in any way to Lessee's 
premises and the areas adjacent thereto or related in any way to Lessee's use or 
occupancy of the premises and areas adjacent thereto, so long as such injury or damage is 
not proximately caused or contributed to by action of the Lessor, its employees or agents. 
Lessee agrees to indemnify, defend and to hold and save the Lessor harmless from all 
liability or expense (including expense of litigation) in connection with any such items of 
actual or alleged injury or damage. In addition, Lessee shall, at its own expense, 
maintain proper liability insurance as set forth herein, to insure the Lessee and to 
indemnify the Lessor against such liability or expense. Lessee shall not be liable for and 
Lessor hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless and release Lessee, its 
Board of Directors, officers, agents and employees from and against all liability or 
expense (including expense of litigation) in connection with a claim caused by the gross 
negligence or intentional misconduct of Lessor or its officers, agents, or employees. 

If the Lessee sells alcohol, the Lessee shall provide a Liquor Legal Liability 
Insurance Policy, including contractual liability with minimum limits of $1,000,000 per 
occurrence and $2,000,000 annual aggregate. 

11. Entire Agreement: This lease contains the entire agreement of the parties
and no representations, promises or agreements, oral or otherwise, between the parties 
not embodied herein shall be of any force or effect. Neither this lease nor any provision 
hereof may be changed, waived, discharged or terminated orally but only by instrument 
in writing executed by Lessor and Lessee. 

12. Utilities and Services: Lessee shall be liable for and shall pay for all
utility services furnished to the premises, including but not limited to, electricity, water, 
sewer and garbage service, including any connection fees, and any fire protection, police 
protection, or emergency health services as furnished by local authorities and as may be 
the subject of a contract between the Lessor and such local authorities or as imposed by 
ordinance or statute. 

13. Waiver of Subrogation: The Lessor and the Lessee hereby mutually
release each other from liability and waive all right of recovery against each other for any 
loss from perils insured against under their respective insurance contracts, including any 

Amended 6/29/2022 4 



extended coverage endorsements thereto, provided, that this paragraph shall be 
inapplicable to the extent it would have the effect of invalidating the insurance coverage 
of the Lessor or Lessee. 

14. Inspection: The Lessor or its authorized representatives reserves the right
to inspect the premises at all reasonable times throughout the term of the lease, provided 
that it shall not interfere unduly with Lessee's operations. The right of inspection 
reserved to the Lessor hereunder shall impose no obligation on the Lessor to make 
inspections to ascertain the condition of the premises, and shall impose no liability upon 
the Lessor, for failure to make such inspections. The Lessor shall have the right to place 
and maintain "For Rent" signs in conspicuous places on the premises for a reasonable 
period prior to the expiration or sooner termination of the lease. 

15. Advances by City for Lessee: If Lessee shall fail to do anything required
to be done by it under the terms of the lease, except to pay rent, the Lessor after providing 
written notice and opportunity to cure pursuant to Paragraph 28, may at its sole option, do 
such act or thing instead of Lessee, and upon notification to Lessee of the cost thereof to 
the Lessor, Lessee shall promptly pay the Lessor the amount of that cost. However, if the 
Lessor shall pay any monies on Lessee's behalf, Lessee shall repay such monies. 

16. Termination by the City for Public Use: In the event the Lessor shall
require the use of the premises for public use in connection with the operation of the 
business of the Lessor, then this Lease may be terminated by Lessor by written notice 
delivered or mailed by the City to the Lessee six (6) months or more before the 
termination date specified in the notice, and damages to Lessee, if any, resulting 
therefrom to be determined by agreement between the parties hereto, otherwise by 
arbitration as herein provided. Damages or other compensation shall be determined in 
accordance with RCW 53.08.010 and Title 8 as appropriate and shall not exceed the 
unamortized portion of all construction and improvement costs previously incurred or 
contracted by the Lessee. 

17. Invalidity of Particular Provisions: If any term or provision of this lease
or the application thereof to any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be invalid or 
unenforceable, the remainder of this lease or the application of such term or provision to 
such persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or 
unenforceable shall not be affected thereby and shall continue in full force and effect. 

18. Waiver: The acceptance of rental by Lessor for any period or periods after
a default by Lessee hereunder shall not be deemed a waiver of such default unless the 
Lessor shall so intend and shall so advise Lessee in writing. No waiver by the Lessor of 
any default hereunder by Lessee shall be construed to be or act as a waiver or any 
subsequent default by Lessee. 

19. Non-Discrimination: The Lessee covenants and agrees that in the
performance of this lease agreement, the Lessee shall conduct its activities in a manner 
that will assure fair, equal and non-discriminatory treatment of all persons regardless of 

Amended 6/29/2022 5 



race, creed, sex, marital status or ethnic ongm. The Lessee shall comply with all 
applicable federal, state and local laws, rules or regulations concerning hiring and 
employment and assuring the service of all patrons, customers, members or invitees, 
without discrimination as to any person's race, creed, sex, marital status or ethnic origin. 

20. Premises to be Clean: Lessee shall at all times keep the premises, as well
as any work areas, and other areas adjacent to the premises, neat, clean, in a safe and 

sanitary condition and free from infestation of pests. Lessee shall keep all areas in the 
vicinity of the premises free from the accumulation of disposable products and other litter 
generated by the operation of Lessee's business. 

21. Liens, Insolvency: The Lessee shall keep the leased premises ( excluding
improvements) free from any lien arising out of any work performed, materials furnished 
or obligations incurred by the Lessee. In the event the Lessee becomes insolvent, 
voluntarily or involuntarily bankrupt, or if a receiver or their liquidating officer be 
appointed for the business of the Lessee, then the Lessor may cancel this Lease at the 
Lessor's option. 

22. Notices: Any notice required to be served in accordance with the terms of
this lease or as required by law shall be sent by mail, the notice from the Lessee to the 

Lessor at its office at the City of Raymond, 230 Second Street, Raymond, WA 98577 and 
the notice from the Lessor to be sent to the Lessee at Connie Becerra and Kevin 
McCollum, Third Street Bakery & Bistro, Raymond, WA 98577 

23. Default: Time is of the essence of this lease and if the Lessee shall fail to
keep and perform any of the covenants or agreements herein contained and shall fail to 
remedy any such default thereof within 30-days, 10-days in the case of delinquent rent, 
after written notice thereof by Lessor to Lessee, ( or if the default is of a character which 
cannot be remedied within 30-days after such notice, then if the Lessee shall fail to 
commence to remedy such default within such 30-days and thereafter proceed diligently 
and continuously to remedy such default), Lessor may at its option declare this Lease 
canceled and forfeited and the Lessee's right to possession ended and the Lessor may re
enter said premises with or without process of law and take possession thereof. The 
Lessor shall not be liable for any damage by reason of such re-entry or forfeiture. If upon 
such re-entry there remains any personal property of the Lessee or of any other person 
upon the leased premises, the Lessor may, but without the obligation to do so, sell the 
same as provided in paragraph entitled "Redelivery of Premises", remove said personal 
property and hold it for the owner thereof or may place the same in a public garage or 
warehouse, all at the expense and risk of the Owners thereof, and the Lessee shall 
reimburse the Lessor for any expense incurred by the Lessor in com1ection with such 
removal and storage. The Lessor shall have the right to sell such stored property, upon 
fifteen (15) days' written notice to the Lessee, after it has been stored for a period of 30-
days or more, the proceeds of such sale to be applied first to the costs of such sale, second 
to the payment of the charges for storage, and third to the payment of any other amounts, 
which may be then due from the Lessee to the Lessor, and the balance, if any, shall be 
paid to the Lessee. Notwithstanding any such re-entry, the liability of the Lessee for the 

Amended 6/29/2022 6 



full rental provided for herein, shall not be extinguished for the balance of the term of this 
Lease, and the Lessee shall make good to the Lessor any deficiency arising from a re
letting of the leased premises at a lesser rental than that herein before agreed upon. The 
Lessee shall pay such deficiency upon demand by the Lessor after the Lessor thereof 
ascertains the amount. 

24. Interest During Default: All monthly payments under this lease are due
on the first day of each month, and if not paid within ten (10) days of that date, all 
monthly payments and any other charges then due under this lease shall bear interest 
from the due date until paid, at the highest rate permissible under RCW 19.51.020, being 
the higher of 12% per annum or four (4) percentage points above the equivalent coupon 

issue yield (as published by the Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco at the average 
rate for twenty-six (26) week Treasury Bills as determined at the first bill market auction 
conducted during the preceding calendar month), or as said statute may be amended from 
time to time. 

25. Signs - Advertisements: All signs or symbols posted or displayed on the
leased premises by Lessee shall be subject to the prior approval of the Lessor or Lessor's 
agent, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

If Lessee utilizes the name of the Lessor in any of its advertisements or publicity 
of any type, Lessor shall have the unilateral right to approve or disapprove of such use. If 
the City disapproves of such use, Lessee shall not so utilize the name of the Lessor. 

26. Nuisances: Lessee further agrees that it will not cause or permit a public
nuisance, as defined under local, state, or federal law, upon or at the leased premises. 

27. Assignment: The covenants of this lease shall be binding upon the legal
heirs, successors and assigns of any or all the parties hereto. 

28. Expenses Due to Breach: If, by reason of any default on the part of any
party in the performance of any of the provisions of this lease, it becomes necessary for 
the non-defaulting party to incur any expense, or to employ an attorney, the defaulting 
party shall pay all costs, expenses (including collection agency charges) and attorneys' 
fees expended or incurred by the non-defaulting party in connection therewith. 

29. Guarantees: The undersigned Guarantors hereby irrevocably guarantee
the performance of all the terms and provisions of the foregoing lease by the Lessee 
therein named. 

30. Venue: Lessor and Lessee consent to and agree that in the event any
disputes or legal actions are commenced and litigated between Lessor and Lessee 

regarding the terms, conditions, rights, duties and obligations of the parties pursuant to 
the terms of this Lease, the Superior Court of Washington, County of Pacific shall have 
exclusive jurisdiction of such disputes and/or legal actions. The parties further agree that 
this Lease is entered into in Pacific County, Washington, the place where the premises 

Amended 6/29/2022 7 



are located. This Lease shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Washington. 

31. Amendment: The terms of this Lease may be amended, revised, or
supplemented by written mutual agreement of the parties. 

Also, the Lessor and/or the Lessee may terminate this lease in whole by at least thirty 
(30) days written notice. This does not include Section #16

32. Counterparts: This Lease may be executed in any number of
counterparts, each of which shall be a valid and binding original, but all of which 
together shall constitute one and the same instrument. 

DATED this . 

LESSOR: 

LESSEE: 

Amended 6/29/2022 

CITY OF RAYMOND a 
Municipal Corporation 

Mayor 

ALDER&CO 

By: ________ (Title) 

8 



Light In Motion Show Control, LLC 
PO Box 722 
South Bend, WA 98586-0722 

Raymond Theatre 
23 0 2nd Street 
Raymond, WA 98577 

Hi Jeff, 

I have attached the three updated quotes for the lighting packages for the Raymond Theatre. 
You'll notice that many of the prices have increased since the previous quote, so I've verified the 
current pricing with my vendor so they will remain valid for 30 days. All of the totals on the quotes 
include both a $500 contingency charge (hopefully unnecessary) and all taxes. 

All three options utilize the current lighting mounts with the exception of Package C which 
includes a pair of ETC ColorSource Linear 2 strip lights intended to be used as a eye wash, footlights, 
or side lighting from either the floor position or from pipes and bases (not included). 

While the Teatronics dimmers can be adjusted and utilized as 'non-dim' channels for powering 
the new fixtures, the dimmer pack becomes an unnecessary 'active' component in line and it may be 
worth considering removing one of the dimmer racks and replace it with a simple circuit breaker box 
and outlets to distribute power. The other dimmer pack will continue to be used for the house lighting 
and any other conventional fixtures still in use. 

These options do maintain control of the house lighting from the lighting console/controller but 
they do not offer any remote locations for controlling the house lighting. 
One available method would be to add either a 'Preset 10 - DMX Snapshot Console' ( ~ $800.00) or a 
'PREI 0-A2: Preset 10 Architectural'(~ $1500.00) from Doug Fleener Design to a remote location and 
have an electrician install either a single or double gang wall box and a conduit run up to the booth to 
connect to the rest of the system. 
A second option would entail upgrading the ETC SHo W Baby wireless transmitter to an ETC 
Multiverse Transmitter capable of connecting to the DMXcat mobile app, however since the Multiverse 
Transmitter uses ArtNET for its control input rather than a standard DMX cable it will also require at 
least a minimal level of network capability in the theatre which may be more complexity than is 
required at the moment. Should you decide to implement ArtNET now or in the future, the BlueLite 
XI software can send all 16 available universes. This does offer the ability to control other DMX 
equipment, such as media servers, without additional BlueLite Xl DMX hardware needed. 
While prohibitively expensive for the current budget, if additional funding becomes available for 
power, control, and/or rigging upgrades, ETC also offers their ECHO Unison series of products which 
include the Echo Touch, Echo Inspire Control Stations, and the Echo Preset Stations. 

I would recommend using existing fixtures for the stairs and front of the stage at this time, 
although the moving lights in PACKAGE C would allow them to be positioned to light the front of the 
stage if desired. The stairs can have DMX controlled led strips added at a later time to provide 
controlled lighting. City Theatrical offer several variations of their QolorFLEX® LED Lighting 
including their QolorFLEX® NuNeon products. 



Here are some screenshots showing the various fixtures used in Package A. 

PACKAGE A 

5 - ETC ColorSource Spot Jr 

3 - ColorSource Pars (Note: various 'shaping' lenses are available for the PAR units) 

6 - ColorSource Spot 

Let me know if you have any questions, comments, would like to see additional images, or 
would be interested in having me send you a copy of the 30 model file for Capture for you try out the 
various packages for yourself. 

Thank you for considering Light In Motion Show Control, LLC. 

Sincerely, 
Craig Spredeman 

craig@lightinmotionshowcontrol.com 
(818) 620-4051



Light in Motion Show Control, LLC 

P.O. Box 722 

South Bend, WA 98586-0722 

Name / Address 

Raymond Theatre 
230 2nd Street 
Raymond, WA 98577 

Description 

**** PRICES QUOTED ARE VALID FOR 30 DAYS 
Raymond Theatre Upgraded Lighting Package - A 

**** 

ETC ColorSource Spot Jr Zoom, Deep Blue, Black, 25-50 degree zoom 
with 10' PowerConjumper 
- CSSPOTJRDB2550-DPJ-10
- @ $999.00/ea.
ETC ColorSource Spot Jr Accessory kit
- CSSPOTJRAK
- @ $50.00/ea.
ETC ColorSource Spot, Deep Blue, RGBL LED Ellipsoidal Light
Engine and Shutter Barrel with 5' PowerCon jumper
- CSSPOTSDB-DPJ-5
- @$1499.00/ea.
ETC 19 Degree Enhanced Definition Source Four Lens Tube
- 419EDLT
- @ $290.00/ea.
ETC CSPARDB ColorSource Deep Blue PAR, Black with 10'
PowerCon jumper
- CSPARDB-DPJ-10
- @$805.00/ea.

[NOTE: The ColorSource fixtures are available in 'Original' (Blue LED) 
or 'Deep Blue' (Indigo LED). Details available at: 
https:/ /www.etcconnect.com/Products/Lighting-Fixtures/ColorSource-Sp 
ot/Deep-Blue.aspx 
ETC provides a 5 year full fixture warranty &10 year LED array 
warranty 
ETC also has 24/7 Technical Support] 

Page 1 

Quote 

Date Quote# 

5/31/2022 32 

Rep Project 

cs 

Qty U/M Total 

5 4,995.00T 

5 250.00T 

6 8,994.00T 

6 1,740.00T 

3 2,415.00T 

O.OOT

Total 



Light in Motion Show Control, LLC 

P.O. Box 722 

South Bend, WA 98586-0722 

Name I Address 

Raymond Theatre 
230 2nd Street 
Raymond, WA 98577 

Description 

(Raymond Theatre Upgraded Lighting Package - A - cont.) 

ETC City Theatrical Multi verse SI -Io W Baby 2.4 wireless DMX 
transmitter 
- SI-IOW-BABY-M
- @ $370.00/ea.
ETC CSR-M ColorSource Relay Multiverse Receiver
- CSR-M
- @ $450.00/ea.
ETC CSR-D ColorSource DMX Relay
- CSR-D
- @ $270.00/ea.
ETC ColorSource Relay Pipe Mount Kit
- CSR-PMT
Or
ETC ColorSource Relay Universal Yoke Mount Kit
- CSR-YM
- @ $16.50/ea

Accu-Cable 25' 5-Pin DMX Cable 
- AC5PDMX25
- @24.00/ea.
Accu-Cable 1 O' 5-Pin DMX Cable
- AC5PDMX10
- @$13.00/ea.
Accu-Cable 5' 5-Pin DMX Cable
- AC5PDMX5
- @ $10.50/ea.
Accu-Cable 3-Pin and 5-Pin 110 OHM Terminator Set
- DMX T-PACK
- @ $10.50/ea.

Quote 

Date Quote# 

5/31/2022 32 

Rep Project 

cs 

Qty U/M Total 

1 370.00T 

3 1,350.00T 

l 270.00T 

4 66.00T 

1 24.00T 

3 39.00T 

12 126.00T 

3 31.50T 

Total 

Page 2 



Light in Motion Show Control, LLC 

P.O. Box 722 

South Bend, WA 98586-0722 

Name / Address 

Raymond Theatre 
230 2nd Street 
Raymond, WA 98577 

Description 

(Raymond Theatre Upgraded Lighting Package - A - cont.) 

Blizzard SafeKable 34" Safety Cable 
- SAFEKABLE
- @ $5.50/ea.
The Light Source MAB Mega Clamp, Black
- MAB
- @$15.00/ea,

Neutrik - 3 pin Male to 5 pin Female XLR adapter 
Neutrik - 3 pin Female to 5 pin Male XLR adapter 

BlueLite XI-Mini - One Universe DMX Controller 
(Windows PC or laptop required - not included) 
Discretionary discount - Lighting package 

Some items are currently showing extended lead times 
(e.g. 8-13 weeks) 

Contingency Charges 

Recommended upgrade/additions (not included): 

City Theatrical DMXcat Multifunction DMX Test Tool - $380,00 

State and Local tax 

Page 3 

Qty 

Quote 

Date Quote# 

5/31/2022 32 

Rep Project 

cs 

U/M Total 

18 99.00T 

12 180.00T 

1 5.00T 
1 5.00T 

1 279,00T 

-279.00

500.00T 

1,738.22 

Total $23,197.72 



Light in Motion Show Control, LLC 

P.O. Box 722 

South Bend, WA 98586-0722 

Name / Address 

Raymond Theatre 
23 0 2nd Street 
Raymond, WA 98577 

Description 

**** PRICES QUOTED ARE VALID FOR 30 DAYS 
Raymond Theatre Upgraded Lighting Package - B 

**** 

ETC ColorSource Spot Jr Zoom, Deep Blue, Black, 25-50 degree zoom 
with 10' PowerConjumper 
- CSSPOTJRDB2550-DPJ-10
- @ $999.00/ea.
ETC ColorSource Spot Jr Accessory kit
- CSSPOTJRAK
- @ $50.00/ea.
ETC ColorSource Spot, Deep Blue, RGBL LED Ellipsoidal Light
Engine and Shutter Barrel with 1 0' PowerCon jumper
- CSSPOTSDB-DPJ-10
- @$1499.00/ea.
ETC 19 Degree Enhanced Definition Source Four Lens Tube
- 419EDLT
- @ $290.00/ea.
ETC CSP ARDB ColorSource, Deep Blue, PAR, Black w/ 10'
PowerCon jumper
- CSPARDB-DPJ-10
- @$805.00/ea.
ADJ ENCORE-FR-PRO-COLOR 400W 7" CMY LED Fresnel Fixture
- ENCORE-FR-PRO-COLOR
- @$1225.00/ea.

[NOTE: The ColorSource fixtures are available in 'Original' (Blue LED) 
or 'Deep Blue' (Indigo LED). Details available at: 
https://www.etcconnect.com/Products/Lighting-Fixtures/ColorSource-Sp 
ot/Deep-Blue.aspx 
ETC provides a 5 year full fixture warranty &10 year LED array 
warranty 
ETC also has 24/7 Technical Support 

The ADJ Encore FR Pro Color carries a 2 year limited warranty.] 

Page 1 

Quote 

Date Quote# 

5/31/2022 33 

Rep Project 

cs 

Qty U/M Total 

3 2,997.00T 

3 150.00T 

4 5,996.00T 

4 1,160.00T 

3 2,415.00T 

4 4,900.00T 

0.00T 

Total 



Light in Motion Show Control, LLC 

P.O. Box 722 

South Bend, WA 98586-0722 

Name/ Address 

Raymond Theatre 
230 2nd Street 
Raymond, WA 98577 

Description 

(Raymond Theatre Upgraded Lighting Package - B - cont.) 

ETC City Theatrical Multiverse SHoW Baby 2.4 wireless DMX 
transmitter 
- SHOW-BABY-M
- @ $370.00/ea.
ETC CSR-M ColorSource Relay Multiverse Receiver
- CSR-M
- @ $450.00/ea.
ETC CSR-D ColorSource DMX Relay
- CSR-D
- @ $270.00/ea.

ETC ColorSource Relay Pipe Mount Kit 
- CSR-PMT
Or
ETC ColorSource Relay Universal Yoke Mount Kit
- CSR-YM
- @$16.50/ea

Accu-Cable 25' 5-Pin DMX Cable 
- AC5PDMX25
- @24.00/ea.
Accu-Cable 10' 5-Pin DMX Cable
- AC5PDMX10
- @$13.00/ea.
Accu-Cable 5' 5-Pin DMX Cable
- AC5PDMX5
- @$10.50/ea.
Accu-Cable 3-Pin and 5-Pin 110 OHM Terminator Set
- DMX T-PACK
- @$10.50/ea.

Page 2 

Quote 

Date Quote# 

5/31/2022 33 

Rep Project 

cs 

Qty U/M Total 

1 370.00T 

3 1,350.00T 

1 270.00T 

4 66.00T 

1 24.00T 

4 52.00T 

12 126.00T 

3 31.50T 

Total 



Light in Motion Show Control, LLC 

P.O. Box 722 

South Bend, WA 98586-0722 

Name / Address 

Raymond Theatre 
230 2nd Street 
Raymond, WA 98577 

Description 

(Raymond Theatre Upgraded Lighting Package - B - cont.) 

Chauvet Pro PowerStream 4 4-Way Powercon Splitter Box 
- POWERSTREAM4
- @$150.00/ea.
Lex PE700J-5-PCN 5' Powercon Jumper Cable
- PE700J-5-PCN
- @ $52.00/ea.
Blizzard SafeKable 34" Safety Cable
- SAFEKABLE
- @$5.50/ea.
The Light Source MAB Mega Clamp, Black
- MAB
- @$15.00/ea.

Neutrik - 3 pin Male to 5 pin Female XLR adapter 
Neutrik - 3 pin Female to 5 pin Male XLR adapter 

BlueLite XI-Mini - One Universe DMX Controller (Windows PC or 
laptop required - not included) 
Discretionary discount - Lighting package 

Some items are currently showing extended lead times (e.g. 8-13 weeks) 

Contingency Charges 

Recommended upgrade/additions (not included): 

City Theatrical DMXcat Multifunction DMX Test Tool - $380.00 

State and Local tax 

Page 3 

Qty 

Quote 

Date Quote# 

5/31/2022 33 

Rep Project 

cs 

U/M Total 

2 300.00T 

2 104.00T 

18 99.00T 

14 210.00T 

1 5.00T 
1 5.00T 

1 279.00T 

-279.00

500.00T 

1,711.57 

Total $22,842.07 



Light in Motion Show Control, LLC 

P.O. Box 722 

South Bend, WA 98586-0722 

Name/ Address 

Raymond Theatre 
230 2nd Street 
Raymond, WA 98577 

Description 

**** PRICES QUOTED ARE V AUD FOR 30 DAYS 
Raymond Theatre Upgraded Lighting Package - C 

**** 

ETC ColorSource Spot Jr Zoom, Black, 25-50 degree zoom with 10' 
PowerCon jumper 
- CSSPOTJRDB2550-DPJ-10
- @ $999.00/ea.
ETC ColorSource Spot Jr Accessory kit
- CSSPOTJRAK
- @ $50.00/ea.
ETC ColorSource Linear 2 RGBL LED Linear Fixture, lm with Edison
Plug End Cable
- CSLINEAR2-A
- @$1900.00/ea.
ADJ Focus Wash 400;400W, LED moving head With Wired Digital
comm
- FOCUS-W ASH-400
- @$1625.00/ea.
ADJ Focus Spot 5Z 200W LED Moving Head Spot with Zoom, Effects
- FOCUS-SPOT-5Z
- @ $1400.00/ea.

[NOTE: The ColorSource fixtures are available in 'Original' (Blue LED) 
or 'Deep Blue' (Indigo LED). Details available at: 
https://www.etcconnect.com/Products/Lighting-Fixtures/ColorSource-Sp 
ot/Deep-B lue.aspx 
ETC provides a 5 year full fixture warranty &l O year LED array 
warranty 
ETC also has 24/7 Technical Support 
ADJ Warranty on LED Products = 2-Year (730 Days) (excluding 
batteries which have a 180 Day Limited Warranty)] 

Page 1 

Quote 

Date Quote# 

5/31/2022 34 

Rep Project 

cs 

Qty U/M Total 

3 2,997.00T 

3 150.00T 

2 3,800.00T 

2 3,250.00T 

4 5,600.00T 

0.00T 

Total 



Light in Motion Show Control, LLC 

P.O. Box 722 

South Bend, WA 98586-0722 

Name/ Address 

Raymond Theatre 
230 2nd Street 
Raymond, WA 98577 

Description 

(Raymond Theatre Upgraded Lighting Package - C - cont.) 

ETC City Theatrical Multiverse SHo W Baby 2.4 wireless DMX 
transmitter 
- SHOW-BABY-M
- @ $370.00/ea.
ETC CSR-M ColorSource Relay Multiverse Receiver
- CSR-M
- @ $450.00/ea.
ETC CSR-D ColorSource DMX Relay
- CSR-D
- @ $270.00/ea.
ETC ColorSource Relay Pipe Mount Kit
- CSR-PMT
- @ $16.50/ea
Or
ETC ColorSource Relay Universal Yoke Mount Kit
- CSR-YM
- @ $16.50/ea

Accu-Cable 25' 5-Pin DMX Cable 
- AC5PDMX25
- @24.00/ea.
Accu-Cable 10' 5-Pin DMX Cable
- AC5PDMXI0
- @ $13.00/ea.
Accu-Cable 5' 5-Pin DMX Cable
- AC5PDMX5
- @ $10.50/ea.
Accu-Cable 3-Pin and 5-Pin 110 OHM Terminator Set
- DMX T-PACK
- @$10.50/ea.

Quote 

Date Quote# 

5/31/2022 34 

Rep Project 

cs 

Qty U/M Total 

1 370.00T 

4 1,800.00T 

1 270.00T 

4 66.00T 

2 48.00T 

3 39.00T 

8 84.00T 

3 31.50T 

Total 

Page 2 



Light in Motion Show Control, LLC 

P.O. Box 722 

South Bend, WA 98586-0722 

Name/ Address 

Raymond Theatre 
230 2nd Street 
Raymond, WA 98577 

Description 

(Raymond Theatre Upgraded Lighting Package - C - cont.) 

Blizzard Drop PC Powercon Compatible In/Out to Quad Edison Stage 
Drop Box 
- DROP-PC
- @ $125.00/ea.
Lex PE700J-5-PCN 5' Powercon Jumper Cable
- PE700J-5-PCN
- @ $52.00/ea.
Blizzard SafeKable 34" Safety Cable
- SAFEKABLE
- @ $5.50/ea.
Global Truss Trigger Clamp BLK Heavy Duty Hook Style Clamp for 2 11 

Pipe, Max Load 550 lbs, Black
- TRIGGER-CLAMP-BLK
- @ $30.00/ea.
The Light Source MAB Mega Clamp, Black
- MAB
- @ $15.00/ea.

Neutrik - 3 pin Male to 5 pin Female XLR adapter 
Neutrik - 3 pin Female to 5 pin Male XLR adapter 
BlueLite XI-Mini - One Universe DMX Controller (Windows PC or 
laptop required - not included) 
Discretionary discount - Lighting package 

Some items are currently showing extended lead times (e.g. 8-13 weeks) 
Contingency Charges 
Recommended upgrade/additions (not included): 

City Theatrical DMXcat Multifunction DMX Test Tool - $380.00 

State and Local tax 

Page 3 

Quote 

Date Quote# 

5/31/2022 34 

Rep Project 

cs 

Qty U/M Total 

1 125.00T 

5 260.00T 

13 71.50T 

8 240.00T 

8 120.00T 

1 5.00T 
1 5.00T 
1 279.00T 

-279.00

500.00T 

1,606.39 

Total $21,438.39 



RESOLUTION NO: 1277 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF RAYMOND, WASHINGTON, ADOPTING THE 

SIX-YEAR TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PLAN FOR 2022 THRU 2027. 

WHEREAS, the laws of 1967 of the State of Washington, Chapter 82 Extraordinary Session, 
require the publication and notice of hearing for adoption of the Six-Year Transportation 
Improvement Plan (STIP) for municipalities; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Raymond, Washington, a municipal corporation, desires to adopt a Six
Year Transportation Improvement Plan for 2022-2027, the listing thereof attached hereto; and 

WHEREAS, notice of the public hearing was duly published in the Willapa Harbor Herald, 
setting the public hearing for the adoption of the 2022-2027 Six-Year Transportation 
Improvement Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the date of public hearing for adoption of such Six-Year Transportation 
Improvement Plan was July 6, 2021. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL of the City of 
Raymond, Washington that the 2022-2027 Six-Year Transportation Improvement Plan for the 
said City, as set forth on the list attached to this Resolution, is hereby adopted. 

RESOLVED this ___ day of ____ ___ , 2022. 

Dee Roberts, Mayor 

Attest: 

Kayla MacIntosh, City Clerk/Treasurer 



City of Raymond 
SIX-YEAR TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PLAN 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Raymond City Council will conduct a public hearing at 
approximately 6:00 PM on July 5, 2022, in City Hall, 230 Second Street, to review and accept 
comment on the proposed Six-Year Transportation Improvement Plan (STIP). Interested parties 
are encouraged to attend. Copies of the STIP are available for review at City Hall. Written 
comments regarding the STIP should be directed to Eric Weiberg, Director of Public Works, 300 
First Street, Raymond, WA 98577-2427, and must be received by the city no later than 4:00 PM 
on June 30, 2022. 

Publish: June 8, 2022 



:,: Washington State 
�/I Depamnent of Tnmspomrtion 

Agency: Raymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO 

5" 
� A. PIN/Project No. .,, 

C C. Project Title 
::, z 
" C D. Road Name or Number n= 3 E. Begin & End Termini -o 

.. ::, er 
= !!!. .. F. Project Description 

08 1 

Bradford Street 

Bradford Street 

Jackson Avenue to Washington Avenue 

FDR 

Funding 

status l Phase I Phase start Year {YYYY) I 
p I PE I 2023 I 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 

PE 36,000 

Totals 36,000 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 

Y Inside 

Federal Fund Code 

Totals 

2nd 

0 

0 

B.STIP ID 

G. Structure ID 

WA-12093 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

N Outside 

"C 

a s1 cl 
C: ::, ;a 

> Ill ;ii ,: � 3 :E 3 
0 

3 � i CD 

CD EI ::, ;a ::c > 
::, 

CD 

ii! a, a. 0 a ... CD 
0 

a. n a, 
.a 

.. 3 ::, � 0 � 
C 

::,_ I 
::, 

., z '< a. "' a::, 

a ? 
"C ., 

:i' "' a. "' Ill ., a. 

06 CPSTW 0.080 CE No 

Federal Funds state Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 6,000 6,000 

0 0 6,000 6,000 

3rd 4th 5th & 6th 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Page 1 



:7.: Washington State 
Y/1 Department of Tnmsporiation 

Agency: Raymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO 

"D � 
0 

i A. PIN/Project No. .,, 
C C. Project Title ::, z " C D. Road Name or Number 

C')<!: 3 E. Begin & End Termini -o 
.. ::, er 
= !. � F. Project Description 

08 1 

Elm Street 

Elm Street 

Washington Avenue to Lincoln Avenue 

FDR 

Funding 

Status I Phase I Phase Start Year (YYYY) I 
p I PE I 2023 I 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 

PE 36,000 

Totals 36,000 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 

Y Inside 

Federal Fund Code 

Totals 

2nd 

o 

0 

B.STIP ID 

G. Structure ID 

WA-12095 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

N Outside 

::, 

"D 
0 ;:u 0 .. 

;; C � ::, ;:u 
> .. 

!: 3 :E 3 
0 

3 s. .. 

> .. s: .. � !!!. 
� 

;:u :c ::, .. 
.. 

.,_ .,_ 0 a 0 r- J:> 
.. 0 

3 ::, 

� 0 
.. 

� C 
::!. 1 

::, 
.. z .,_ "' ;" ::, 
a !' ... .. 

g: 
... "' .,_ .. .. .. .,_ 

06 CPSTW 0.090 No 

Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

o o 6,000 6,000 

0 0 6,000 6,000 

3rd 4th 5th &6th 

o o o 

0 0 0 

Page2 



::,: Washington State 
•fl Department of Tnmsportm-ion

Agency: Raymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO 

"ti 
::,. 
0 

� A. PIN/Project No. .,, 
C: C. Project Title 
ii z 

D. Road Name or Number C: n.:,: 3 E. Begin & End Termini -o 
.. ::, a-

= !!. !!l F. Project Description 

08 1 

Elm Street 

Elm Street 

Jackson Avenue to Washington Avenue 

FDR 

Funding 

Status I Phase I Phase Start Year (YYYY) I 
p I PE I 2023 I 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 

PE 36,000 

Totals 36,000 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 

Y Inside 

Federal Fund Code 

Totals 

2nd 

0 

0 

B.STIP ID 

G. Structure ID 

WA-12094 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

N Outside 

m 

,, 
cl ;a cl .. 

ili � -I 
::, 

� > ., 
3 

3 
0 

3 i .. 

> .. [ .. � ::, ;a 
::c 

Cl. ::, 
0 ;;. ,.. [ .. 

.. Cl. C') .a 
.. 

0 
3 ::, 

� 0 
.. 

� C: 
::,. -s. ::, 

.. z Cl. IC ;" ::, CD 
;;. !' ,, .. ,, 

IC Cl. .. Ill :T .. Cl. 

06 CPSTW 0.090 CE No 

Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 6,000 6,000 

0 0 6,000 6,000 

3rd 4th 5th & 6th 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Page3 



:7: Washington State 
�/I Department of Transportation 

Agency: Raymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO 

6" 
.,, i A. PIN/Project No. 
C C. Project Title 
::, z " C D. Road Name or Number 

n,:,: 3 -o E. Begin & End Termini .. ::, er 

gJ .. � F. Project Description 

08 1 

Washington Avenue 

Washiington Avenue 

Bradford Street to Elm Street 

FDR 

Funding 

Status I Phase I Phase Start Year (YYYY) I 
p l PE l 2023 l 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 

PE 36,000 

Totals 36,000 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 

Y Inside 

Federal Fund Code 

Totals 

2nd 

0 

0 

B.STIP ID 

G. Structure ID 

WA-07942 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

N Outside 

::, 

"C 

a ;:a 

i CD c:: -'I 
::, 

� > "' 3 
3 

0 
3 [ CD 

> CD s: CD � ::, ;:a 
:!: ::, [ ., 
CD 

... ... 0 ;!. C') � .c 

ill 
0 

3 ::, 

� 0 
CD 

� C 

1 
::, 

3" CD z ... IQ � 
a !> "C CD s: "C 

IQ ... CD "' CD ... 

06 CPSTW 0.060 CE No 

Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 6,000 6,000 

0 0 6,000 6,000 

3rd 4th 5th & 6th 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Page4 



::7: Washington State 
•/I Depurtment of Tfansporblti<>n 

Agency: R aymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO 

0 

� A. PIN/Project No. .,, 
C: C. Project Title :, z " C: D. Road Name or Number 

(')::!: 3 -o E. Begin & End Termini 
.. :, a 

= !!. CD F. Project Description 

09 2 

Blake Street 

Blake Street 

Second Street to Fifth Street 

Y Inside 

Overlay involving surface grinding, patching, resurfacing, pedestrian ramp 
reconstruction (ADA) as required, stonndrain alterations as needed, and 
reconstruction of curb, gutter, and sidewalks where deteriorated. 

Funding 

Status I Phase I Phase Start Year (YYYY) I Federal Fund Code 

p I PE I 2024 I 
Totals 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 2nd 

PE 52,500 0 

Totals 52,500 0 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 

B.STIP ID 

G. Structure ID 

WA-07849 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

N Outside 

:, 

..., 
a ;:a cl CD 

� § � :, 

� ► ., 3 
3 0 

3 a CD 

► CD ii CD � .. 

i 
;:a 

:c :, 
-

CD 
CD 

C. 
C. 0 ;:I. (') I"' .a 

!!l 
0 

3 :, � 0 
CD 

� C: ..., :, 
:i it CD z '< C. "' � 

:a. !' ..., CD 
S' ..., "' C. CD ., CD C. 

07/06/21 07/06/21 1273 06 CPSTW 0.150 CE No 

Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 17,500 17,500 

0 0 17,500 17,500 

3rd 4th 5th & 6th 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Page5 



::Z: Washington State 
lf/1 Dei,artme«tt of� 

Agency: R aymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO 

� 
0 

i A. PIN/Project No. .., 
C C. Project Title ::, z 

C')� 
C D. Road Name or Number 
3 -o E. Begin & End Termini 

.. ::, C" 

= e!. CII F. Project Description 

08 2 

Fifth Street 

Rfth Street 

Commercial Street to Heath Street 

Y Inside 

Overlay involving surface grinding, patching, resurfacing, pedestrian ramp 
reconstruction (ADA) as required, stormdrain alterations as needed, and 
reconstruction of curb, gutter, and sidewalks where deteriorated. 

Funding 

Status I Phase I Phase Start Year (YYYY) I Federal Fund Code 

p I PE I 2024 I 
Totals 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 2nd 

PE 36,000 0 

Totals 36,000 0 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 

B.STIP ID 

G. Structure ID 

WA-07834 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

N Outside 

.,, 
cl ;;a 

� ., 

� .... ::, 

� > "' 3 
3 0 

3 51. CII 
> CII s: CII � .. ::, ;;a 

:i:: "- ::, 
0 a 

-
[ CII 

CII "- (') r-

.. 0 
3 ::, � 0 

CII .... C 

l
::, :,_ CII z "- "' '< i::, 

a ? 
.,, ., s: .,, "' "- CII "' CII "-

07/06/21 07/06/21 1273 05 CPSTW 0.130 CE No 

Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 12,000 12,000 

0 0 12,000 12,000 

3rd 4th 5th & 6th 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Page6 



iJ', 
Washington state 

Ti.II' Department of �ation 

Agency: Raymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO 

::,_ 
0 

� A. PIN/Project No. "T1 
C C. Project Title ::, z 
" C D. Road Name or Number 

0 ,= 3 -o E. Begin & End Termini .. ::, er 
= e!. .. F. Project Description 

09 3 

Sixth Street 

Sixth Street 

Commercial Street to Ellis Street 

Y Inside 

Overlay involving surface grinding, patching, resurfacing, pedestrian ramp 
reconstruction (ADA} as required, stormdrain alterations as needed, and 
reconstruction of curb, gutter, and sidewalks where deteriorated. 

Funding 

Status I Phase I Phase Start Year {YYYY) I Federal Fund Code 

p I PE I 2025 I 
Totals 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 2nd 

PE 36,000 0 

Totals 36,000 0 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 

B.STIP ID 

G. structure ID 

WA--07847 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

N Outside 

::, 
< 

.., 
a ;,a c! .. 

< C --1 
::, 

� > ., 3 
3 

0 
.. 

i 3 .. 

> .. s" .. � ::, ;,a 
:i:: ::, ii! .. 
.. 

"- "- 0 a 0 ,... .c 
.. 0 

3 ::, 

� 0 
.. 

� C 
::,_ .., ::, 

;- .. z "- a:, a ::, 
a !> .., .. 

s: 
.., 

a:, "- .. ., .. "-

07/06/21 07/06/21 1273 06 CPSTW 0.130 CE No 

Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 12,000 12,000 

0 0 12,000 12,000 

3rd 4th 5th &6th 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Page? 



:,: Washingtao state 
'ff/I Depariment of Tran5portation 

Agency: Raymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SW.JV RTPO 

:,_ 
0 

.,, � A. PIN/Project No. 
C C. Project Title ::, z " C D. Road Name or Number 

('):::!: 3 -o E. Begin & End Termini 
.. ::, .,. 
= .. CD F. Project Description 

07 4 

Eleventh Street 

Eleventh Street 

Commercial Street to Blake Street 

Y Inside 

Overlay involving surface grinding, patching, resurfacing, pedestrian ramp 
reconstruction (ADA) as required, stormdrain alterations if needed, and 
reconstruction of curb, gutter, and sidewalks where deteriorated 

Funding 

Status I Phase I Phase Start Year {YYYY) I Federal Fund Code 

p I PE I 2026 I 
Totals 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 2nd 

PE 18,000 0 

Totals 18,000 0 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 

B.STIP ID 

G. Structure ID 

WA-05450 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

N Outside 

::, 

si 
,, 

a � C: -I 
::, ;;c 

> .. 3 
3 

0 
CD 

� :E 
3 CD 

> CD c CD � ::, ;;c 
:i:: ::, 

-

[ CD 
CD C. 

C. 0 ;;. (') r- .a 
.. 

0 
3 ::, � 0 

CD 

� C 

I 
::, 3" CD z C. IC if 

;;. !" ,, CD 
:T IC C. CD .. CD C. 

07/06/21 07/06/21 1273 05 CPSTW 0.060 CE No 

Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 6,000 6,000 

0 0 6,000 6,000 

3rd 4th 5th &6th 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Page8 



:,:: Washington State 
•/I Department ofTntnsportation 

Agency: Raymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO 

"Cl 

� A. PIN/Project No. "Tl � C C. Project Title ::, z 
" C D. Road Name or Number 

O<:!: 3 E. Begin & End Termini -o 
.. ::, .,. 

= e!. CD F. Project Description 

02 4 

Fowler Street 

Fowler Street 

HWY 101 to Taft Avenue 

Y Inside 

Overtay involving surface grinding, patch, resurfacing, pedestrian ramp 
reconstruction (ADA) as required, stormdrain alterations if needed, and 
reconstruction of curb, gutter, and sidewalks where deteriorated 

Funding 

Status I Phase I Phase Start Year (YYYY) I Federal Fund Code 

p I PE I 2026 I 
Totals 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 2nd 

PE 144,000 0 

Totals 144,000 0 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 

B.STIP ID 

G. Structure ID 

WA-05460 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

N Outside 

::, 

;:J 
,, 

a a .. < C --l 
::, 

� > .. 3 
3 

0 
.. 

i 3 .. 

> .. i: 
CD � ::, ;:J 

::c ::, g: ii! .. 
.. 

C. 
C. a 0 r- .c ., 0 
3 

::, --l 0 
.. 

-< 
C 

::!. l 
::, 

.. z '< C. "' � ::, 
a !" ,, .. 

g: "' C. .. .. .. C. 

07/06/21 07/06/21 1273 06 C PSTW 0.750 CE No 

Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 48,000 48,000 

0 0 48,000 48,000 

3rd 4th 5th & 6th 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Page 9 



il'I 
Washington State 
Department of �nation 

Agency: R aymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO 

.., 

s 

� A. PIN/Project No. .,, 
C C. Project Title 
::, z 
" C D. Road Name or Number 

0"' 3 -o E. Begin & End Termini 
.. ::, .,. 

= .. !!: F. Project Description 

07 5 

Franklin street 

Franklin s treet 

Skate Board Park Entrance to Eleventh street 

Y Inside 

Overlay involving surface grinding, patch, resurfacing, pedestrian ramp 
reconstruction (ADA) as required, storrndrain alterations if needed, and 
reconstruction of curb, gutter, and sidewalks where deteriorated 

Funding 

Status I Phase I Phase Start Year (YYYY) I Federal Fund Code 

p I PE I 2027 I 
Totals 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 2nd 

PE 45,000 0 

Totals 45,000 0 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 

B.STIP ID 

G. Structure ID 

WA-05449 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

N Outside 

::, 

.,, 
0 f � � -I 
::, 

� > .. 3 
3 0 

3 s. .. 

> .. i CD � !!!. � 
;a 

::c ::, ., 
., 

a. a. 0 a 0 r -" 
.. 0 

3 ::, � 0 
., 

-I C 
:,_ 1 a. 

::, ;.. z "' ::, 
a ? 

.,, ., 
s: 

.,, 
"' a. ., .. ., a. 

07/06/21 07/06/21 1273 06 C PSTW 0.300 CE No 

Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 15,000 15,000 

0 0 15,000 15,000 

3rd 4th 5th & 6th 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Page 10 



:z; Washington State 
T/1 Department of Tnmsportation 

Agency: Raymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO 

::,_ 
0 

� A. PIN/Project No. .,, 
,: C. Project Title ::, z " ,: D. Road Name or Number 

0,: 3 -o E. Begin & End Termini 
.. ::, .,. 
:� ., F. Project Description 

08 5 

Willapa Street 

Willapa Street 

Y Inside 

Park Avenue to Southerly Side of Riverdale Athletic Field 

Overlay involving surface grinding, patching, resurfacing, and stormdrain alterations 
if needed. 

Funding 

B.STIPID 

G. Structure ID 

WA-05456 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

N Outside 

::, 

"t1 
a � i3 

iii � -l 
::, 

� > ., 
3 

3 2. 3 � � ., 
> ., ,: ., 

[ 
;c 

:c ::, ga ., ., Q. 
Q. a (') r- ..c 

.. 
0 

3 ::, 

� 0 
., 

� ,: 
'51. ::, ::,_ ., z Q. "' if ::, ., 

a !' 
"t1 ., 

s: 
"t1 "' Q. ., ., ., Q. 

07/06/21 07/06/21 1273 06 CPS TW 0200 CE No 

Status I Phase I Phase Start Year (YYYY) I Federal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

p I PE I 2027 I 0 0 12,000 12,000 

Totals 0 0 12,000 12,000 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th & 6th 

PE 36,000 0 0 0 0 

Totals 36,000 0 0 0 0 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 Page 11 



:Z: Washington State 
•/I tlepartment of Toinsporhrtion 

Agency: R aymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO 

.., 
5" 
� A. PIN/Project No. .,, 

C C. Project Title 
::, z " C D. Road Name or Number 

O::!: 3 E. Begin & End Termini -o 
.. ::, .,. 
= .. CD F. Project Description 

08 6 

Eighth Street 

Eighth Street 

Duryea Street to Franklin Street 

Y Inside 

Overlay involving surface grinding, patch, resurfacing, pedestrian ramp 
reconstruction (ADA) as required, stormdrain alterations if needed, and 
reconstruction of curb, gutter, and sidewalks where deteriorated 

Funding 

status I Phase I Phase start Year (YYYY) I Federal Fund Code 

p I PE I 2028 I 
Totals 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 2nd 

PE 36,000 0 

Totals 36,000 0 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 

B.STIP ID 

G. Structure ID 

WA-08954 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

N Outside 

;u 
.., 

cl cl CD 
< C: -< ::, 

� > .. 3 
3 

0 ID 

� 3 � 
CD 

> CD s: ID ::, ;u :c ::, 
-

g: CD ., C. 
C. 0 ;l. 0 ,.. .a .. 0 
3 ::, -< 0 

CD 

� C 
:,_ l 

::, 
CD z '< C. rs. if ::, 
;l. !' 

.., ID 
IC C. CD "' ::r CD C. 

06 CPSTW 0.150 CE No 

Federal Funds state Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 12,000 12,000 

0 0 12,000 12,000 

3rd 4th 5th &6th 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Page 12 



�, 
Washington state 

.,, Departmeflt of Tnms:pgrtation 

Agency: R aymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWN RTPO 

"Cl 

0 

� A. PIN/Project No. .,, 
C: C. Project Title 
::, z 
n D. Road Name or Number C: 

O::!: 3 E. Begin & End Termini -o 
.. ::, .,. 

= !!. .. F. Project Description 

08 6 

Lincoln Avenue 

Lincoln Avenue 

Barnhart Street to Fowler Street 

FDR 

Funding 

Status I Phase I Phase Start Year (YYYY) I 
p I PE I 2028 I 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 

PE 31,500 

Totals 31,500 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 

Y Inside 

Federal Fund Code 

Totals 

2nd 

0 

0 

B.STIP ID 

G. Structure ID 

WA-08955 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

N Outside 

;a 
... 

cl cl .. 
< C -I 

::, 

� > .. .. 3 
3 2. 3 i .. 

> .. C: .. � i 
;a :c C. ::, � a ... 
.. 

.. C. 0 J:, 
.. 0 

3 ::, 

� 0 
CD 

-I C: 
::,. � 

::, 
CD z C. .. '< a ::, 
a ? 

... .. 
S' .. C. .. .. .. C. 

07/06/21 07/06/21 1273 06 CPSTW 0.100 CE No 

Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 10,500 10,500 

0 0 10,500 10,500 

3rd 4th 5th & 6th 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Page 13 



:,:: Washington state 
•/I Department of Trarn.portation 

Agency: Raymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SVvW RTPO 

4' 
0 

i A. PIN/Project No. .,, 
C: C. Project Title 
::, z 

D. Road Name or Number 
oc 

C: 

3 E. Begin & End Termini -o 
.. ::, er 
= !!. .. F. Project Description 

02 6 

Monohan Landing Road 

Monohan Landing Road 

SR101 to City Limit Line 

Y Inside 

Overlay involving surface grinding, patch, resurfacing, pedestrian ramp 
reconstruction (ADA) as required, stormdrain alterations if needed, and 
reconstruction of curb, gutter, and sidewalks where deteriorated 

Funding 

Status I Phase I Phase Start Year (YYYY) I Federal Fund Code 

p I PE I 2028 I 
Totals 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 2nd 

PE 45,000 0 

Totals 45,000 0 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 

B.STIP ID 

G. Structure ID 

WA-08953 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

N Outside 

::, 

:., 
,. 

cl cl .. 
:ii C -I 

::, :., 
> .. 

C 3 :!: 3 
0 

3 � [ .. 

s: > .. .. ::, 
::c 

C. 
::, 

0 a I"" [ ..
0 C. 0 ., .,, .. 3 ::, � 0 � C: 

::!. 1 
::, 

::, .. z C. IC a a ? 
,. .. � ,. 

IC C. .. .. .. C. 

07/06/21 07/06/21 1273 05 CPSTW 0200 CE No 

Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 15,000 15,000 

0 0 15,000 15,000 

3rd 4th 5th &6th 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Page 14 



=z: Washington State 
'f'/1 Department QfTrarn..portation 

Agency: Raymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO 

6" 
� A. PIN/Project No. .,, 

C: C. Project Title ::, z 
n C: D. Road Name or Number 

(") ,= 3 -o E. Begin & End Termini 
.. ::, a-
: .. CD F. Project Description 

06 6 

Ocean Avenue 

Ocean Avenue 

Willapa Place Way to South Fork Willapa River 

Grind & Overlay 

Funding 

Status I Phase I Phase Start Year (YYYY) I 
p I PE I 2028 I 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 

PE 30,000 

Totals 30,000 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 

Y Inside 

Federal Fund Code 

Totals 

2nd 

0 

0 

B.STIP ID 

G. Structure ID 

WA-12882 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

N Outside 

m 
< 

.,, 
a ;:o 

► CD 
< c:: -I 

::, 

� "' 
CD 3 

3 2. 3 s. CD ► CD s. CD � .. 

� 
;:o 

:!: ::, CD 
CD 

... 
... 0 a (") ... .Q 

.. 0 
3 ::, -I 0 

CD 
-I C: 

::!. .,, ::, 

S' CD z '< ... "' '< a ::, 
a !' 

.,, CD 
:T .,, "' ... CD "' CD ... 

07/06/21 07/06/21 1273 06 CPSTW 0.150 CE No 

Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 10,000 10,000 

0 0 10,000 10,000 

3rd 4th 5th & 6th 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Page 15 



:,: Washington State 
•/I Department of Tran5portation 

Agency: Raymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO 

0 

� A. PIN/Project No. .,, 
C C. Project Title ::, z 
n D. Road Name or Number C 

C)"' 3 -o E. Begin & End Termini 
.. ::, er 
= !!!. � F. Project Description 

08 6 

Seeley Street 

Seeley Street 

Washington Avenue to Jackson Avenue 

FDR 

Funding 

Status I Phase I Phase Start Year (YYYY) I 
p I PE I 2028 I 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 

PE 18,000 

Totals 18,000 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 

Y Inside 

Federal Fund Code 

Totals 

2nd 

0 

0 

B.STIP ID 

G. Structure ID 

WA-12096 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

N Outside 

m 

"CJ 
a ;u a 

)> 
., 

<i C: -I ::, 

� .. 3 
3 2. 3 

s 
I ., 

)> ., $. ., � a ;u ::c a. ::, 
0 a ... !!!. ., 

., a. C) -" 
.. 

0 
3 ::, � 0 

., 
� C 

I ::, :,_ ., z a. cc � ::, 
a !' 

"CJ ., 
:T "CJ cc a. m .. m a. 

07/06/21 07/06/21 1273 06 CPSTW 0.090 CE No 

Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 6,000 6,000 

0 0 6,000 6,000 

3rd 4th 5th &6th 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Page 16 



:7.: Washington state 
'ff/I Department of lhmsPQriation 

Agency: Raymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWN RTPO 

5" 
� A. PIN/Project No. .,, 

C C. Project Title ::, z 
" C D. Road Name or Number 

C,:::!: 
-o 3 E. Begin & End Termini 
.. ::, 0-

= m. � F. Project Description 

08 6 

Washington Avenue 

Washingtion Aveue 

Fowler Street to Seeley Street 

FDR 

Funding 

Y Inside 

status I Phase I Phase Start Year (YYYY) I Federal Fund Code 

p I PE I 2028 I 
Totals 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 2nd 

PE 54,000 0 

Totals 54,000 0 

Grand Totals for Raymond 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 

B.STIPID 

G. Structure ID 

WA-12092 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

N Outside 

"C 
a ;u 

� .. 
C -I 

::, 

� > .. .. 3 
3 e. 3 � � .. 

> .. C .. ::, ;u 
::c ::, g: [ .. 
.. 

a. a. a 0 r .a 0 .. .. 

"¥-
3 ::, 

� 0 ::, � S" .. z a. ID � 
a !> 

,, .. 
!:>' 

,, 
ID a. .. .. .. a. 

06 CPSTW 0.060 CE No 

Federal Funds State Fund Code state Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 18,000 18,000 

0 0 18,000 18,000 

3rd 4th 5th &6th 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Federal Funds State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 218,000 218,000 

Page 17 



:;,: Washington State 
•/I Department of Transportation 

Agency: Raymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO 

::,. 
0 

A. PIN/Project No. .,, � C: C. Project Title 
::, z 

n� C: D. Road Name or Number 
3 -o E. Begin & End Termini "' 

N Inside 

B.STIP ID 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

Y Outside 

::, 

..., 
a si � C -t 
::, 

� > .. 
CD 3 

3 0 
3 s. CD 

> ., c 
CD � .. 

� 
;a 

::c ::, 6' CD 
CD 

Q. 
Q. a C'l r 

.. 0 
3 ::, -t 0 

CD 
-t C: 

::,. ::, 
CD '< Q. '< l .. ::, z "' ; = e?. CD F. Project Description G. structure ID ::, 
a ? 

..., CD 
:f "' Q. CD .. CD Q. 

06 1 WA-14361 03 CPSTW 0.110 CE No 

Ellwood Street 

Ellwood Street 

Williams Street to Harvard Street 

Overlay involving surface grinding, patching, resurfacing, and stonn drain alterations 
as needed 

Funding 

Status I Phase I Phase Start Year (YYYY) I Federal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

p I PE I 2023 I 0 0 12,000 12,000 

Totals 0 0 12,000 12,000 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th & 6th 

PE 36,000 0 0 0 0 

Totals 36,000 0 0 0 0 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 Page 18 



• 
Washington State 

�.ill"" Department of Transportation 

Agency: Raymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO 

::,_ 
0 

� A. PIN/Project No. .,, 
C C. Project Title ::, z 

(")� 
C D. Road Name or Number 
3 -o E. Begin & End Termini ., ::, CT 

: .. .. F. Project Description 

06 1 

Gerber Street 

Gerber Street 

SR6 to Ellwood Street 

N Inside 

Overlay involving surface grinding, patching, resurfacing, and storm drain alteration 
as needed 

Funding 

B.STIP ID 

G. structure ID 

WA-14358 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

Y Outside 

::, 

,, 
a ;u i3 .. 

;; C: -l 
::, 

sl )> ., 3 
3 

0 
3 

EE � .. 

)> .. c 
.. � a. ;u :c ::, 

-
.. 

.. a. a. 0 a. C) r- !'!. 
!!l 0 

3 ::, -l 0 
.. 

:<! 
C 

l 
::, 

:i .. z '< a. "' a 
a. !' 

,, .. 
5' "' a. .. ., .. a. 

06 CPSTW 0.190 CE No 

status I Phase I Phase Start Year (YYYY) I Federal Fund Code Federal Funds State Fund Code state Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

p I PE I 2023 I 0 0 18,000 18,000 

Totals 0 0 18,000 18,000 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th &6th 

PE 54,000 0 0 0 0 

Totals 54,000 0 0 0 0 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 Page 19 



::,= Washington State 
•/I Department of Tr.m5pomltion 

Agency: Raymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO 

"Cl 

5" 
� A. PIN/Project No. "Tl 

C: C. Project Title ::, z " C: D. Road Name or Number 
O::!: 3 -o E. Begin & End Termini 
.. ::, er 
:!!. � F. Project Description 

06 1 

Harvard street 

Harvard Street 

Ellwood street to SR6 

Grind, patch, and overlay 

Funding 

Status I Phase I Phase Start Year (YYYY) I 
p I PE I 2023 I 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 

PE 63,000 

Totals 63,000 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 

N Inside 

Federal Fund Code 

Totals 

2nd 

0 

0 

B.STIP ID 

G. Structure ID 

WA-14362 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

Y Outside 

m 
::, 

;a 
.., 

cl 
., i C -t ::, 

� )> ., 3 
3 

0 
3 

!: s. ., 
)> ., c ., � .. 

� 
;a 

:c ::, 
., CL CL 0 a 0 r- .c 
!!l 

0 
3 ::, � 0 

., 
� C: .., ::, 

:, It ., z CL CCI a 
a !> .., .,

!T 
.., 

CCI CL ., ., ID CL 

06 CPSTW 0290 CE No 

Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 21,000 21,000 

0 0 21,000 21,000 

3rd 4th 5th & 6th 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Page 20 



::7.: WashingtOll state 
•/I Departmeflt of Tnmsportation 

Agency: Raymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO 

::,. 
0 

.,, � A. PIN/Project No. 
C: C. Project Title 
:::, z 
n C: D. Road Name or Number 

O::!: 3 -o E. Begin & End Termini 
.. :::, <T 

= .. � F. Project Description 

05 2 

Duryea Street 

Duryea Street 

SR101 to Eleventh Street 

FDR 

Funding 

status I Phase I Phase Start Year (YYYY) I 
p I PE I 2024 I 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 

PE 90,000 

Totals 90,000 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 

N Inside 

Federal Fund Code 

Totals 

2nd 

0 

0 

B.STIPID 

G. Structure ID 

WA-14357 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

Y Outside 

:::, 

;u 
... 

a ti .. � C -I 
:::, 

� > ., 3 
3 0 

3 == s. .. 

> .. s: .. � !!!. :::, ;u :c 
Q. 

:::, 0 a r [ CD 
.. Q. 0 ..c 

ill 
0 

3 :::, � 0 
.. 

� C: 

l 
:::, 

:f .. z Q. "' a a !=' ... .. s: ... "' Q. .. ., CD Q. 

04 CPSTW 0.250 CE No 

Federal Funds State Fund Code state Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 30,000 30,000 

0 0 30,000 30,000 

3rd 4th 5th &6th 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Page 21 



:7- Washington State 
"'II Department ot Transportation 

Agency: Raymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO 

::,_ 
0 

"Tl i A. PIN/Project No. 
C C. Project Title 
:, z 
n C D. Road Name or Number 

C')::!: 3 -o E. Begin & End Termini Ill
:, .,. 

= !. !!l F. Project Description 

08 3 

Ellis Street 

Ellis Street 

Third Street to Sixth Street 

N Inside 

Overlay involving surface grinding, patching, resurfacing, pedestrian ramp 
reconstruction (ADA) as required, stormdrain alterations as needed, and 
reconstruction of curb, gutter, and sidewalks where deteriorated. 

Funding 

Status I Phase I Phase Start Year (YYYY) I Federal Fund Code 

p I PE I 2025 I 
Totals 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 2nd 

PE 54,000 0 

Totals 54,000 0 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 

B.STIPID 

G. Structure ID 

WA-07941 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

Y Outside 

:, 

.., 
a ;:o a 

CD 
< C -I 

:, ;:o 
> Ill 3 
3 

0 
CD 

i 
:!: 

3 CD 

> CD ii CD � � 
;:o 

::c :, CD 
CD 

C. C. 0 a C') I'" .Q 

!!l 
0 

3 :, 

� 0 
CD 

� C .., :, 
:i" s- CD z C. IC ; 

a !' .., CD s: .., 
IC C. m Ill CD C. 

07/06/21 07/06/21 1273 06 C PST W 0250 CE No 

Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 18,000 18,000 

0 0 18,000 18,000 

3rd 4th 5th &6th 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Page22 



:,:: Washington state 
•/I Department of Tnwl� 

Agency: Raymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO 

,::, 

5"� A. PIN/Project No. .,, � C: C. Project Title ::, z " D. Road Name or Number C: 
O!:!: 3 -o E. Begin & End Termini 
.. ::, .,. 
= !!. .. F. Project Description 

04 4 

Eleventh Street 

Eleventh Street 

Franklin Street to Commercial Street 

Grind, patch, and overlay 

Funding 

Status I Phase I Phase Start Year (YYYY} I 
p I PE I 2026 I 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 

PE 67,500 

Totals 67,500 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 

N Inside 

Federal Fund Code 

Totals 

2nd 

0 

0 

B.STIP ID 

G. Structure ID 

WA-14363 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

Y Outside 

::, 

.., 
a ;:u a 

> 
..

< C: -i ::, 

� ., 3 
0 

.. 

� 3 3 .. 

> .. � .. � ::, ;:u 
:i:: CL ::, 

a r [ .. 
.. CL 0 0 .c 
.. 

0 
3 ::, � 0 

., 
� C: ::,. I ::, 

., z CL ;i ::, 
a � .., .. 'S. "' CL ., ., ::,- ., CL 

06 CPSTW 0.220 CE No 

Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 22,500 22,500 

0 0 22,500 22,500 

3rd 4th 5th &6th 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Page23 



:,: Washington State 
'ff/I DepartmentofTn!nsportation 

Agency: Raymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO 

.,, 
s-

i A. PIN/Project No. .,, 
C C. Project Title ::, z 

(")� 
C D. Road Name or Number 
3 -o E. Begin & End Termini 

.. ::, r:r 

= e!. CD F. Project Description 

06 5 

Jackson Avenue 

Jackson Avenue 

Fowler Street to LOS Church 

Grind, patch, and overlay 

Funding 

Status I Phase I Phase Start Year (YYYY) I 
p I PE I 2027 I 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 

PE 33,000 

Totals 33,000 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 

N Inside 

Federal Fund Code 

Totals 

2nd 

0 

0 

B.STIP ID 

G. structure ID 

WA-14365 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

Y Outside 

::, 

"Cl 
a ;a a 

> 
CD < C: -I 

::, 

� ., CD 3 
3 0 

3 !a CD 

CD ii � .. ::, ;a 
::c > ::, CD -

[ CD 
CD C. C. 0 a (') r- -" 
.. 0 

3 ::, 
� 0 

CD 

� C 
::,_ ,. ::, 
::, ;- CD z C. 

'S. � 
a !> 

"Cl CD "Cl IC C. CD ., ::r CD C. 

06 CPSTW 0.100 CE No 

Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 11,000 11,000 

0 0 11,000 11,000 

3rd 4th 5th & 6th 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Page24 



::,: Washington State 
•/I Depattment of Transportation 

Agency: Raymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO 

"Cl 

5" 
� A. PIN/Project No. .,., 

C C. Project Title 
::, z 
" C D. Road Name or Number 

O<:!: 3 -o E. Begin & End Termini 
.. ::, C" 

=., CD F. Project Description 

06 5 

Olive Street 

Olive Street 

SR105 to Harvard Street 

Grind, patch, and overlay 

Funding 

Status I Phase I Phase Start Year (YYYY) I 
p I PE I 2027 I 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 

PE 51,000 

Totals 51,000 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 

N Inside 

Federal Fund Code 

Totals 

2nd 

0 

0 

B.STIP ID 

G. Structure ID 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

Y Outside 

m 
::, 

,, 
cl ;:u cl .. 

i'li C -I 
::, ;:u 

> ., 
:l: 3 :!: 3 

0 
3 s. .. 

> CD c .. � ., 
i 

;:u 
::c ::, s .. 
CD 

Cl. 
Cl. a 0 r- J:, 

., 0 
3 ::, 

� 0 
.. 

� 
C 

-s. ::, :,_ .. z Cl. "' a::, .. 
a !" 

,, .. 
;: "' Cl. CD ., .. Cl. 

06 CP TW 0.150 CE No 

Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 17,000 17,000 

0 0 17,000 17,000 

3rd 4th 5th &6th 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Page25 



=z: Washington State 
ff /I Department of Tniasport;ation 

Agency: Raymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO 

"D 

� 
"T1 � A. PIN/Project No. 
C: C. Project Title 
::, z 
n C: D. Road Name or Number 

C)"" 3 -o E. Begin & End Termini 
.. ::, C" 

= .. � F. Project Description 

14 5 

Raymond/South Bend Road 

Raymond/South Bend Road 

Fir Street to City Limits 

N Inside 

Overlay involving surface grinding, patching, resurfacing; pedestrian ramp 
reconstruction (ADA) where required; stormdrain alterations as necessary; and 
reconstruction of curb, gutter, and sidewalks where deteriorated 

Funding 

Status I Phase I Phase Start Year (YYYY) I Federal Fund Code 

p I PE I 2027 I 
Totals 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 2nd 

PE 42,000 0 

Totals 42,000 0 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 

B.STIP ID 

G. Structure ID 

WA-07939 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

Y Outside 

m 
::, 

"D 
cl ;:u cl .. C: ::, 

� > .. < -I 3 
3 

0 
.. 

[ 3 � 
.. 

> .. 2" .. ::, 

s3 ::c ::, 15' [ .. "-
"- :l. C) r- .., 

.. 0 
3 ::, -I 0 

.. 

� C: 
:,. ;- "- ::, 

a .. z '< "' ::, 
:l. !" 

.,, .. 
S' 

.,, "' "- .. .. .. "-

07/06/21 07/06/21 1273 06 CP TW 0.390 CE No 

Federal Funds State Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

0 0 14,000 14,000 

0 0 14,000 14,000 

3rd 4th 5th &6th 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Page26 



::7.: Washmgtoa State 
•• Department of Tnmsportation 

Agency: Raymond 

County: Pacific 

MPO/RTPO: SWW RTPO 

0 
A. PIN/Project No. .,, � C: C. Project Title 

::, z " C: D. Road Name or Number 
(')::!: 3 -o E. Begin & End Termini 
.. ::, C" 

= .. ID F. Project Description 

07 6 

Eighth street 

Eighth street 

Duryea street to Blake Street 

N Inside 

Overlay involving surface grinding, patching, resurfacing, ADA ramp compliance as 
necessary, storm drain work as needed, and striping 

Funding 

B.STIP ID 

G. Structure ID 

WA-14356 

Six Year Transportation Improvement Program 
From 2023 to 2028 

Y Outside 

.., 
a ;u cl ID 

;§ � � ::, 

� > ., 3 
3 

0 
3 s. ID 

ID [ � .. ::, ;u :c > ::, 
ID -

[ ID 
ID a. a. 0 a (') ... J::I 
.. 

0 
3 ::, � 0 

ID 

'< 
C: 

1 
::, 

3" ID z '< a. "' ;; a !> .., ID s: .., "' a. ID ., ID a. 

06 CPSTW 0.130 CE No 

status I Phase I Phase Start Year (YYYY) I Federal Fund Code Federal Funds state Fund Code State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

p I PE I 2028 I 0 0 12,000 12,000 

Totals 0 0 12,000 12,000 

Expenditure Schedule 

Phase 1st 2nd 3rd 4th 5th & 6th 

PE 36,000 0 0 0 0 

Totals 36,000 0 0 0 0 

Federal Funds State Funds Local Funds Total Funds 

Grand Totals for Raymond 0 0 175,500 175,500 

Report Date: June 01, 2022 Page27 


